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Ornamental Landscaping

e Please let George know if you have suggestions on ways to improve maintenance
activities within the district.

e Landscape Enhancement Project has been completed. Any further projects will be
scheduled for fall of 2015. (no update)

e Horizon along with Treebeard has submitted an estimate for smart controller conversion
throughout the MAD. Rebate application process is under way with the state of California.
Installation was delayed until all required parts have been acquired. Work has been
completed for this project. (no update)

e George to provide update as to location of Smart Controllers and recycled water lines.
Update: waiting for GIS mapping

Landscape Contract and Budget
e Treebeard continues to provide services within budget.
Respectfully submitted,
George Flores
Grounds Maintenance Manager

(619) 685-1335
gflores@sandieqgo.gov
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